Oliver Hoban

From: jane donaldson

Sent: 21 February 2024 09:52

To: Development Control

Subject: Ref 4/24/2022/0B1 Plot 3 Land to the S of Southrigg. Nethertown Rd. St Bees

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Thank you for forwarding details of this application for comment. The Parish Council believes that there is
insufficient information provided to assess the effect of the changes on the roof elevation of the proposed property
and therefore objects until clearer information is available.

Jane Donaldson

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council



